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Mr. Rodriguez,
In response to your email inquiry of 7Jan2014;

1) The statement; "See the Theory of Operation for details on the correlated gain for each
mode." Is from an old report template and should have not appeared in the report
since FCC KDB 662911 now governs these issues. It will be removed from future
report templates.

2) The correlation gains listed for Total Power and Power Spectral Density are
based on and compliant to FCC KDB 662911.

Regards,

Bud Chiller

EMC Compliance Eng.
Cisco Systems, Inc.
Richfield, Ohio 44286
330-523-2932



